



47800 Halyard Drive
Plymouth, MI 48170

November 13, 2009

FCC Office of Engineering and Technology Experimental Licensing
Form 442 File #: 0429-EX-PL-2009

This letter is to request the cancellation of confidentiality for the uploaded exhibit named "271001-5029_Outline_091106". In addition, we need to replace this file with an updated version named "271001-5029_Outline_091112" due to finding a typo on the previous version.

The reason for this request is that after realizing it was not intended to have the file marked as confidential, the website application system did not provide the flexibility to allow the applicant to make this change.

In summary, no confidential level is necessary for this application and we are expecting to pay a fee of \$60 for the application. If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Chris Appelhans
Fujitsu Ten Technical Center
Senior Engineer
765-437-5875